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State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 03070-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

May 3, 2023 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Soni ca C. Bruce, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics ~ 
Docket No. 20220034-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County 
by Hidden Cove, Ltd. 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2022-0436-PAA-WS, issued December 22, 2022, in the instant 
docket, this docket shall be administratively be closed upon Commission staffs approval of the 
revised tariff sheets and customer notice along with staffs completion of its review of the 
required reporting information. Commission staff has approved the tariff sheets and customer 
notice. Furthermore, Commission staff has completed its review of the required reporting 
information. Therefore, this docket should be administrative!~ 
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